



CONTACT ME

B.D.D Chawl, Worli, Mumbai-18

+91 72082 62521

sahilruke33@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/sahil-ruke-221988279

DOMAIN SKILL

MS Office

Tally

SAP

Communication Skills

Team Player

SEMINARS/ **WORKSHOPS**

TECHNO-FUNDA 2023

An Initiative by DES' NMITD

ACHIEVEMENTS/ **POSITIONS OF RESPONSIBILITIES**

JOSH CHETNA COLLEGE INTERCOLLEGE

EVENT MANAGING

PLACEMENT CELL | DES' NMITD

MEMBER (BROCHURE AND WEBSITE COMMITTEE)

SAHIL RUKE

STUDENT

CAREER OBJECTIVES

Sahil graduated in Management Studies (2013-2016) and is currently pursuing a Master's in Management Studies (Finance) at NMITD, showcasing academic excellence and leadership through extracurricular involvement. Focused on finance, he aims to blend theory with practical expertise for strategic financial decision-making prowess.

Finance Specialization

EDUCATION

2022-24 (Pursuing)

DES' NMITD,

Mumbai University

2013-16

Chetana's Institute of Management & Research

Bachelors of Management Studies

Masters of Management Studies

Marketing Specialization | 48%

2012 - 13

Chetana College of Arts & Commerce

HSC (State Board of Maharashtra) Commerce | 53.33%

2012 - 13

Sharadashram Vidyamandir English **Medium High School** SSC (State Board of Maharashtra)

55.09%

PROJECTS

2016

Management of Auto Rickshaw Union"

Objective:

To get a brief overview and understanding the work flow of

an Auto Rickshaw Union.

WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2022-January 2023

CRM

EPIMONEY FlexiLoans

September 2018-September 2022

Assistant Department Manager

RPSG Nature Basket

2017 Sales Executive (Consular)

ICICI Bank